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>>> Jaimeek Bhalani <jaimeek.bhalani@googlemail.com> 10/08/2012 10:06 >>>

Dear Jacqui Wallace,

REF: 9/50/11 (b)- jw/2338let

I have been in touch with Union Square Shopping mall and they advised me that land belongs to
them. I already submitted an email confirmation from managing agent acting on shopping mall's
behalf along with application.

I have also applied for certificate of compliance to environmental services department after consulting
with Mr Reymond Morrison. As I do not have Kiosk (have not purchased yet, As I don't have street
trading license), he advised me that Environmental services Dept can only issue Certificate of
Compliance in principle. Full certificate will be issued once I will have kiosk ready for inspection and
then only i will be able to start trading.

Advise me, if you need more information.
Regards

Jaimeek Bhalani
07877677753



